PAL APPLICATION
The Prevent A Litter (P.A.L) Program aims to provide a low-cost spay/neuter program for feral cats and owned cats of
low-income individuals residing on Long Island, NY in an attempt to curb the numbers of homeless cats & kittens born on Long
Island’s streets every year. Individuals who qualify will pay a discounted rate of $25/cat or kitten at a local participating
veterinarian. Please submit the application below. Before trapping a feral cat please read & follow our trapping information and
instructions. Tender Loving Cats. Inc. (TLC) rents humane animal traps to the public for a refundable $65 deposit. We offer
one-on-one TNR training when you rent a trap from TLC. Trapping feral cats is one of the easiest things to do as long as you
have the will, you have a way. Contact us to rent a humane animal trap.
Complete the application below and mail to: PO Box 827, Melville, NY or fax to 1-866-458-8228 to qualify for the PAL Program.
Questions and/or supporting documents can be sent to palprogram@tenderlovingcats.org
Date: ____________ How did you hear about Tender Loving Cats, Inc.? __________________________________

Applicant Information
Name: _____________________________________________________ Home Phone: _____________________
Address: ___________________________________ Apt # __________

Cell Phone: _______________________

City/State/Zip: _________________________________________ Email: _________________________________
Which PAL program are you applying for?
☐Low-cost spay/neuter of feral cat(s) and/or kitten(s)
☐Low-cost spay/neuter of an owned cat(s) and/or kitten(s) of low-income individuals

Complete the following questions (1-11) for: Low-cost spay/neuter of feral cat(s) and/or kitten(s)
1. The PAL Program for feral cats requires that $25 be paid to the veterinarian of our choice at the time of spay/neuter. Are you
able to afford $25 per feral cat or kitten? ☐Yes ☐No
2. Is someone helping you trap? ☐Yes ☐No
2a. If yes, what is this trappers first & last name and phone number?
Name: _____________________________________________________ Phone: ___________________________
3. Please tell us your feral-cat trapping plan: Where will you be renting/borrowing humane animal traps from? Where will you be
recovering male cats for 24hrs or female cats for 3-5 days?
______________________________________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________________________________
4. What is the address where the cat(s) are located?
Address: _________________________________________ Apt # __________
City/State/Zip: __________________________________________________
5. How many adult cat(s)? __________

6. How many kitten(s)? __________

7.. How old are kittens? I nclude age (i.e. days, weeks or months) __________
8.. What do you plan to do with any kittens that can be socialized or friendly cats?
______________________________________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________
9. Are you willing to foster kittens from this colony and/or friendly cats or do you know someone who does? ☐Yes☐No
10. Are you currently feeding this colony of feral cats? ☐Yes ☐No
11. Do you agree to review our website’s trapping instructions here
https:/ www.tenderlovingcats.org/trap-neuter-return.html and to humanely trap a feral cat and recover any feral cats trapped
using the P.A.L. Program certificates? ☐I agree

Complete the following questions (12-16) for: Low-cost spay/neuter of an owned cat(s) and/or kitten(s) of
low-income individuals
12. Where did this cat(s) and/or kitten(s) come from?
☐Another rescue organization or shelter
☐A person giving away free cat(s) and/or kitten(s)
☐Found in my backyard or a backyard of someone else
☐Other:_________________________________
13. Low-income is considered to be any one person having a yearly income of $40,000 or less on Long Island. Are you
considered to be low-income by this definition? ☐Yes ☐No
14. Can you provide proof of low-income? This includes but not limited to one of the following: Pay stub, Bank Statements, Copy
of last year's federal tax return, Wages and tax statement (W-2 and/ or 1099) ☐Yes ☐No
15. The PAL Program for owned cats of low-income individuals requires that $25 be paid to the veterinarian of our choice at the
time of spay/neuter. Are you able to afford $25 per cat or kitten? ☐Yes ☐No
15a. If no, what amount can you afford? _
 _________
16. How many cats in your household are in need of spay/neuter? _
 _________

Is there anything else you’d like us to know?
______________________________________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________
I understand that the information I have provided will be verified. Falsification or omission of any of the requested information will
result in denial of the PAL Application.
Signature of Applicant: ___________________________________________________ Date: __________________
●
●

Tender Loving Cats, Inc. is a not-for-profit organization funded solely on donations from the public and staffed entirely by
volunteers. We therefore reserve the right to approve/deny any PAL Application based on funding available for this program.
If Tender Loving Cats, Inc. accepts kittens into our adoption program we require proof that all un-altered cats are
spayed/neutered prior to kitten(s) being accepted into our adoption program as a part of our mission to reduce the numbers
of homeless cats and kittens on Long Island.

